














NOTICE AND AGENDA 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

NOVEMBER 18, 2020 -4:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING 

EDINBURG CITY HALL 
415 W UNIVERSITY DRIVE 
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Juan R. Lopez         Mario Escobar 
Samuel Simon         George Cardenas 
Jason De Leon         Alex Rios 
Eddie Garza          Jorge Oregton 
Andre Maldonado 
 
STAFF 
Brian Kelsey, Assistant City Manager 
Kimberly A. Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning 
Omar Ochoa, City Attorney 
Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III 
Omar Garza, Deputy Chief 
Rita L. Guerrero, Urban Planner 
Jessica Lee Ramirez, Urban Planner 
Nikki M. Cavazos, Administrative Assistant 
 
VISITORS 
Araceli Doud  Mario Reyna 
Nancy Perez  Jose Villarreal  
Alfonso Quintanilla  Arnoldo Perez Jr.  
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM: 
 
The meeting was formally called to order by Chairperson, Mr. Juan Lopez, Chair at 4:04 PM. 
 

A. Prayer- Announced by Chairperson Mr. Juan R. Lopez 
B. Pledge of Allegiance- Announced by Board Member Mr. Eddie Garza 

 
2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
Chairperson, Mr. Juan Lopez, verified the posting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting notice 
and its compliance with the Open Meetings Act. Staff indicated the agenda had been posted on Friday, 
October 23, 2020 at 5:00 PM  
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) Minutes.  If a resident desires to make a 
public comment, please notify the Chair Person prior to the start of the meeting. A 
spokesperson for large groups is required.  We ask for everyone’s cooperation in 
following these procedures. 

 
 
 
 



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 18, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 
4. The following are the meeting procedures used by the Zoning Board of Adjustments: 
 
Chairperson Mr. Juan Lopez, reviewed the meeting procedures used by the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment.  The procedures were as follows: 
 

A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. 
 

B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.  
 

C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on 
any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

 
D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so.  A 3-5 

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item.  The 
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.  

 
E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain 

any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes 
to be appropriate. 

 
F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board. 

 
5. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Andre Maldonado from the October 28, 

2020 Regular Meeting. 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO EXCUSE THE 
ABSENCE OF BOARD MEMBER MR. ANDRE MALDONADO FROM THE 
OCTOBER 28, 2020 REGULAR MEETING. MOTION WAS CARRIED 4-1, MR. 
ANDRE MALDONADO ABSTAINED 
 

6. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Mario Escobar from the October 28, 2020 
Regular Meeting 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO EXCUSE THE 
ABSENCE OF BOARD MEMBER MR. MARIO ESCOBAR FROM THE OCTOBER 
28, 2020 REGULAR MEETING. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  

 
7. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Eddie Garza from the October 28, 2020 

Regular Meeting 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. ANDRE MALDONADO TO EXCUSE THE 
ABSENCE OF BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA FROM THE OCTOBER 28, 
2020 REGULAR MEETING. MOTION WAS CARRIED 4-1, MR. EDDIE GARZA 
ABSTAINED.  

 
 
 
 



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 18, 2020 
PAGE 3 
 
8. Consider approval of the Minutes for the September 30, 2020 Regular Meeting 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
MINUTES FOR THE SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 REGULAR MEETING.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
9. Consider approval of the Minutes for the October 28, 2020 Regular Meeting 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
MINUTES FOR THE OCTOBER 28, 2020 REGULAR MEETING.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
10. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.403 (D) 

Weak Link Townhouse & Townhouse Units, being Lots 9, 10, 11, Lemon Tree Subdivision, 
located at 2010, 2012, and 2014 Lemon Tree Court, As Requested by Gustavo Casas  

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR.  JASON DE LEON TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF GUSTAVO CASAS TO ALLOW THE FOLLOWING 
SETBACKS: FRONT 19 FEET, 6 INCHES, SIDE 0 FEET, REAR 7.5 FEET, SIDE 
CORNER 0 FEET, TO REPLICATE THE SURRONDING HOMES IN THE AREA, 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
11. Consider Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.304, 

Non Residential Bulk Requirements, being Lot 1, Corral & Company Subdivision, located at 
3107 S. Business Highway 281, As Requested by Riverfront Leasing 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. ANDRE MALDONADO TO APPROVE 
THE VARIANCE REQUEST OF RIVERFRONT LEASING TO ALLOW THE 
ENCROACHMENT OF 10 FEET ON THE NORTH SIDE AND 3 FEET, 4 INCHES 
ON THE SOUTHSIDE FOR THE EXISITING BUILDING, MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
12. Consider Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 2, Section 2.301 

(D) Fences, being Lot 43, Borderland Retreat R.V. and Mobile Home Subdivision Phase I, 
located at 5213 Kaat Street, As Requested by Araceli Doud 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. ANDRE MALDONADO TO APPROVE 
THE VARIANCE REQUEST OF MS. ARACELI DOUD FOR AN EXISTING EIGHT 
FOOT FENCE ALONG THE SIDE YARDS AND SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION 
FOR THE FRONT YARD FENCE (2O FEET) MUST BE OF NON OPAQUE 
MATERIAL, MOTION CARRIED FOUR TO ONE, CHAIRPERSON MR. JUAN 
LOPEZ OBJECTED  

 
 
 



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 18, 2020 
PAGE 4 
 
13. Consider Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 2, Section 2.301 

(D) Fences Facing or Abutting a Golf Course, being Lot 20, Los Lagos Phase I Subdivision, 
located at 2131 Arlina Drive, As Requested by Artemio Chapa  

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF MR. ARTEMIO CHAPA TO ALLOW FOR A FENCE AS 
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
14. Consider Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 2, Section 2.301 

(D) Fences Facing or Abutting a Golf Course, being Lot 11, Los Lagos Phase I Subdivision, 
located at 2312 Arlina Drive, As Requested by Jose Villarreal 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF MR. JOSE VILLARREAL TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTED 
FENCE AS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD, MOTION CARRIED FOUR TO ONE, 
BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON OBJECTED 

 
15. Consider Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.301, 

Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 7 and the West 25 feet of Lot 
8, Block 3, Ebony Terrace Subdivision, located at 1032 West Ebony Drive, As Requested by 
Arnoldo Perez Jr. 

 
BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON WAS DISCONNECTED FROM THE 
MEETING 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. ANDRE MALDONADO AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF MR. ARNOLDO PEREZ JR. TO ALLOW CARPORT AS 
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD, DUE TO LACK OF UNANIMOUS DECISION, 
MOTION WAS DENIED THREE TO ONE, CHAIRPERSON MR. JUAN LOPEZ 
OBJECTED 

 
16. Consider Variance Request to Article 3, Section 3.301 Single Family Residential Bulk 

Standards, Setbacks, being Lots 4, 5, 8, 9, 13-16, 25, 26, 31-33, 39, 42, 44, 48, 49, 59, 61, 63, 
and 64, located at Soñador Coves Phase I Subdivision, As Requested by Melden and Hunt, 
Inc. 
 
BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON JOINED THE MEETING 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF MELDEN AND HUNT, INC., MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
City Attorney, Mr. Omar Ochoa, suggested for the Zoning Board of Adjustments Board to schedule 
a discussion with City Council regarding the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 
2.301 (D) Fences Facing or Abutting a Golf Course to discuss modification of the ordinance. 



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 18, 2020 
PAGE 5 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 5:46 P.M. 
 
BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON DISCONNECTED FROM THE MEETING 
 
BOARD MEMBER MR. ANDRE MALDONADO DISCONNECTED FROM THE MEETING 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. SAMUEL SIMON AND SECONDED BY 
CHAIRPERSON MR. JUAN LOPEZ TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 5:46 P.M. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Juan R. Lopez, Chairperson 
 
Minutes Transcribed By: Nikki Marie Cavazos 







University

12
th

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

S 1
4th

 Av
e

S 1
5th

 Av
e

E Fay St

S 1
6th

 Av
e

S 1
3th

 Av
e E Stubbs St

E Mahl St
®

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
LYDIA ORTEGA
CONSIDER V ARIANCE TO THE 
CITY’S UNIFIED DEV ELOPMENT
CODE ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.301, 
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED, BEING 
LOT 5, BLOCK 323, EDINBURG 
ORIGINAL TOWNSITE, LOCATED AT 
418 EAST STUBBS, AS REQUESTED 
BY LYDIA ORTEGA

SITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE



University

12
th

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

1011

2

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

1 2

911 10
279 280

10

3

292
1011 9

32  4

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 8

32  4 5

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

337
10

3

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

 4 5 6

9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322

5 6

8 7

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

6

19 18 17 16 14 1315 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12

12

12

12

S 1
4th

 Av
e

S 1
5th

 Av
e

E Fay St

S 1
6th

 Av
e

S 1
3th

 Av
e E Stubbs St

E Mahl St
®

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
LYDIA ORTEGA

SITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



University

12
th

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

1011

2

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

1 2

911 10
279 280

10

3

292
1011 9

32  4

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 8

32  4 5

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

337
10

3

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

 4 5 6

9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322

5 6

8 7

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

6

19 18 17 16 14 1315 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12

12

12

12

S 1
4th

 Av
e

S 1
5th

 Av
e

E Fay St

S 1
6th

 Av
e

S 1
3th

 Av
e E Stubbs St

E Mahl St
®

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
LYDIA ORTEGA

SITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
Agriculture
Auto-Urban
Downtown District
General Commercial
Industrial
Mobile Home
Neighborhood Commercial
Office Business Park
Suburban
Urban
Urban University



University

12
th

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

1011

2

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 1211

1 2

91110
279 280

10

3

292
1011 9

32  4

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 8

32  4 5

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 1211

5 6 1 2

91110

2 3

294
 4

8 7 1211

5 6 1 2

91110

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 1211

5 6 1 2

91110

2 3

2 3

338
 4

337
10

3

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

295
 41 2 3 5

121110 9 8

 4 5 6

9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

121110 9 8
322

5 6

8 7

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

121110 9 8

6

19 18 17 16 14 1315 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12

12

12

12

S 1
4th

 Av
e

S 1
5th

 Av
e

E Fay St

S 1
6th

 Av
e

S 1
3th

 Av
e E Stubbs St

E Mahl St
®

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
LYDIA ORTEGA
CONS IDER VARIANCE TO THE 
CITY’S  UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
CODE ARTICLE 3, S ECTION 3.301, 
S INGLE FAMILY DETACHED, BEING 
LOT 5, BLOCK 323, EDINBURG 
ORIGINAL TOWNS ITE, LOCATED AT 
418 EAS T S TUBBS , AS  REQUES TED 
BY LYDIA ORTEGA

S ITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
300FT NOTIFICATION
APPLICANT S ITE









Ingle

Int
ers
tat
e 6
9

Ingle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Orange Ave

®

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
STEVE FERGUSON
CONS IDER VARIANCE TO THE CITY’S  
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE ARTICLE 4, 
S ECTION 4.204 S TANDARDS  FOR NEW 
CONS TRUCTION AND S UBS TANTIAL
IMPROVEMENTS  IN AREAS  OF S HALLOW 
FLOODING, BEING A TRACT OF LAND 
CONTAINING 0.5985 OF ONE ACRE 
(26,069 S QUARE FEET) S ITUATED IN THE 
CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, 
TEXAS , BEING PART OR PORTION OF 
LOT 11, 281 ES TATES  S UBDIVIS ION, 
LOCATED AT 700 WES T ORANGE AVE, 
AS  REQUES TED BY S TEVE FERGUS ON

S ITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT S ITE



Ingle

Int
ers

tat
e 6

9

Ingle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

00
00

-03

00
00

-01

43 44

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

281  ESTATES
ORANGE AVE.

12

Orange Ave

®

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
STEVE FERGUSON

SITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Ingle

Int
ers

tat
e 6

9

Ingle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

00
00

-03

00
00

-01

43 44

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

281  ESTATES
ORANGE AVE.

12

Orange Ave

®

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
STEVE FERGUSON

SITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
Agriculture
Auto-Urban
Downtown District
General Commercial
Industrial
Mobile Home
Neighborhood Commercial
Office Business Park
Suburban
Urban
Urban University



Ing le

Int
ers
tat
e 6
9

Ing le

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

00
00
-03

00
00
-01

43 44

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

281  ESTATES
ORANGE AVE.

12

Orange Ave

®

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
STEVE FERGUSON
CONSIDER VARIANCE TO THE CITY ’S 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE ARTICLE 4, 
SECTION 4.204 STANDARDS FOR NEW 
CONSTRUCTION AND SUBSTANTIAL
IMPROVEMENTS IN AREAS OF SHALLOW 
FLOODING, BEING A TRACT OF LAND 
CONTAINING 0.5985 OF ONE ACRE 
(26,069 SQ UARE FEET) SITUATED IN THE 
CITY  OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, 
TEXAS, BEING PART OR PORTION OF 
LOT 11, 281 ESTATES SUBDIVISION, 
LOCATED AT 700 WEST ORANGE AVE, 
AS REQ UESTED BY  STEVE FERGUSON

SITE

1 in = 150 ft

Legend
CITY  LIMITS
300FT NOTIFICATION
APPLICANT SITE





















Mile 19

Do
oli
ttle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Ur
an

us
 St

Pluto St

Neptune St

Nancy St

Saturn St

®

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ALEJANDRO MONTELONGO
CONSIDER VARIANCE TO THE CITY’S
U NIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.301, SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BU LK
STANDARDS, SETBACKS, BEING
LOT 31, SANTA GLORIA SU BDIVISION,
LOCATED AT 4714 U RANU S STREET,
AS REQU ESTED BY ALEJANDRO
MONTELONGO

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE



Mile 19

Do
oli

ttle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149 148

152 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

-00

-00

3

2

1

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

1

3 4

Ur
an

us
 St

Pluto St

Neptune St

Nancy St

Saturn St

®

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ALEJANDRO MONTELONGO

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Mile 19

Do
oli

ttle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149 148

152 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

-00

-00

3

2

1

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

1

3 4

Ur
an

us
 St

Pluto St

Neptune St

Nancy St

Saturn St

®

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ALEJANDRO MONTELONGO

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
Agriculture
Auto-Urban
Downtown District
General Commercial
Industrial
Mobile Home
Neighborhood Commercial
Office Business Park
Suburban
Urban
Urban University



Mile 19

Do
oli
ttle

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149 148

152 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

-00

-00

3

2

1

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

1

3 4

Ur
an

us
 St

Pluto St

Neptune St

Nancy St

Saturn St

®

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ALEJANDRO MONTELONGO
CONSIDER VARIANCE TO THE CITY’S
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.301, SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BULK
STANDARDS, SETBACKS, BEING
LOT 31, SANTA GLORIA SUBDIVISION,
LOCATED AT 4714 URANUS STREET,
AS REQ UESTED BY ALEJANDRO
MONTELONGO

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
300FT NOTIFICATION
APPLICANT SITE





























Mo
n M
ac
k

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Topaz

Turquise Rd
Op

al

Ru
by

Opal Dr

Mo
n M
ac
k R
d W Mile 17 1/2 Rd

®

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ROSIE CARR
CONSIDER V ARIANCE TO THE CITY’S
UNIFIED DEV ELOPMENT CODE
ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.301, BEING A
0.50 OF ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING
A PORTION OF LOT 4, SECTION 237,
TEXAS MEXICAN RAILWAY
COMPANY’S SURV EY. LOCATED AT
3504 W MILE 17 ½  ROAD, AS
REQUESTED BY ROSIE CARR

SITE

1 in  = 300 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE



Mo
n M

ac
k

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

-15

-11

-07 -08
-06

-05

-04

Lawrence Gonzales & Mary Irene Gonzalez

C.O.C NO. 08-06-06
Lot25, Russell Heights Subd ph I

2011 Ruby Street

C.O.C NO. 07-01-03
Jose Antonio luna Jr.

1/2 acre out of lot 8, blk 238 tex-mex

PH. 2
21

GR
AC

IEL
A E

ST
.

38
37

391

91 90 89 88 87 86

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

-16

-07

-12

-10

-09

-05

-13-01
-04-05-08-15 -11 -14 -08 -06 -02

T2100-00-237-0004-

T2100-00-240-0013-

T2100-00-235-0015-

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-02

-12

-10

-03

-00

-01

-06-00-10-01-07-08

-06

-01
-00

-05

-04
-02

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D.

3

13

4

16

1

-12

-13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

LOT 1

ZE
PO

L S
UB

D.

1

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

39

26 27

40

54

28 29 30 31 32 33 34

47

48

464544434241

53 52 51 50 49
MON MACK PLACE

Topaz

Turquise Rd
Op

al

Ru
by

Opal Dr

Mo
n M

ac
k R

d W Mile 17 1/2 Rd

®

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ROSIE CARR

SITE

1 in = 300 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Mo
n M

ac
k

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

-15

-11

-07 -08
-06

-05

-04

Lawrence Gonzales & Mary Irene Gonzalez

C.O.C NO. 08-06-06
Lot25, Russell Heights Subd ph I

2011 Ruby Street

C.O.C NO. 07-01-03
Jose Antonio luna Jr.

1/2 acre out of lot 8, blk 238 tex-mex

PH. 2
21

GR
AC

IEL
A E

ST
.

38
37

391

91 90 89 88 87 86

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

-16

-07

-12

-10

-09

-05

-13-01
-04-05-08-15 -11 -14 -08 -06 -02

T2100-00-237-0004-

T2100-00-240-0013-

T2100-00-235-0015-

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-02

-12

-10

-03

-00

-01

-06-00-10-01-07-08

-06

-01
-00

-05

-04
-02

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS

EL
L H

EIG
HT

S S
UB

D.

3

13

4

16

1

-12

-13

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

03

-18

LOT 1

ZE
PO

L S
UB

D.

1

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

39

26 27

40

54

28 29 30 31 32 33 34

47

48

464544434241

53 52 51 50 49
MON MACK PLACE

Topaz

Turquise Rd
Op

al

Ru
by

Opal Dr

Mo
n M

ac
k R

d W Mile 17 1/2 Rd

®

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ROSIE CARR

SITE

1 in = 300 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
Agriculture
Auto-Urban
Downtown District
General Commercial
Industrial
Mobile Home
Neighborhood Commercial
Office Business Park
Suburban
Urban
Urban University



Mo
n M
ac
k

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

-15

-11

-07 -08
-06

-05

-04

Lawrence Gonza les & Ma ry Irene Gonza lez

C.O .C NO . 08-06-06
Lot25, Russell Heights Subd  ph I

2011 Rub y Street

C.O .C NO . 07-01-03
Jose Antonio luna  Jr.
1/2 a c re out of lot 8, b lk 238 tex-m ex

PH. 2
21

GR
AC
IEL
A E
ST
.

38
37

391

919089888786

17
18
19
20

13
14
15
16

9
10
11
12

4
5
6
7
8

2
3

85 84

21

23
24

22

25
26
27
28

59

56
57
58

54
55

52
53

29
30
31
32

34
35
36

33

50
51

48
49

45
46

43
44

47

75
74

77
76

73

41
42

40
79
78

80

-16

-07

-12

-10

-09

-05

-13-01
-04-05-08-15 -11 -14 -08 -06 -02

T2100-00-237-0004-

T2100-00-240-0013-

T2100-00-235-0015-

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-02

-12

-10

-03

-00

-01

-06-00-10-01-07-08

-06

-01
-00

-05

-04
-02

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

1918
2017
2116
2215
2314
2413
2512
2611

3738

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
76
75
74
73
72
71
70

5239
5140
5041
4942
4843
4744

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61

60464569 RU
SS
EL
L H
EIG
HT
S S
UB
D.

3

13

4

16

1

-12

-13

T2
10
0-0
0-2
37
-00
03

-18

LO T 1

ZE
PO
L S
UB
D.

1

SA
LIN
AS
 AC
RE
S

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

39

26 27

40

54

28 29 30 31 32 33 34

47

48

464544434241

53 52 51 50 49
MO N
 MAC

K PL
ACE

Topaz

Turquise Rd
Op

al

Ru
by

Opal Dr

Mo
n M
ac
k R
d W Mile 17 1/2 Rd

®

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ROSIE CARR
CO NSIDER VARIANCE TO  THE CITY’S
UNIFIED DEVELO PMENT CO DE
ARTICLE 3, SECTIO N 3.301, BEING A
0.50 O F ACRE TRACT O F LAND BEING
A PO RTIO N O F LO T 4, SECTIO N 237,
TEXAS MEXICAN RAILWAY
CO MPANY’S SURVEY. LO CATED AT
3504 W MILE 17 ½ RO AD, AS
REQUESTED BY RO SIE CARR

SITE

1 in = 300 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
300FT NO TIFICATIO N
APPLICANT SITE





















Mc
Co
ll

Ja
ck
so
n

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Windsor Street

Ro
y D

r

Eu
ca

lpt
o S

t

Sn
ap

pe
r D

r

Ba
ha

ma
s D

r

Ar
ub

a D
r

Ro
e l

Ba
zan

W Mile 17 1/2 Rd N 
Ja
ck
so
n R
d

®

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ABRAHAM QUIROGA
CONS IDER VARIANCE
TO THE CITY’S  UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE
ARTICLE 3, S ECTION 3.301,
S INGLE FAMILY RES IDENTIAL
BULK S TANDARDS , BEING A
TRACT OUT OF LOT 16, 
S ECTION 240, 
TEXAS  MEXICAN 
RAILWAY COMPNAY’S  S URVEY, 
LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAS T 
CORNER OF RUS S ELL ROAD 
AND NORTH ROEL BAZAN ROAD, 
AS  REQUES ETED BY
ABRAHAM QUIROGA

S ITE

1 in = 250 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT S ITE



Mc
Co

ll

Ja
ck

so
n

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
Lot 16, Sect ion 240 Tex-Mex

John Andrew McDonald

C.O.C NO. 2009-03-01

1 ac o/o a 3 acre tract o/o an 11.68 ac

Jose A. Garcia

C.O.C NO. 08-03-01
1 ac out of 11.68 ac Lot 16, Sect ion 240 Tex-Mex

-10

JOSE A. GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

-00

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

-08    -09   -10   -11

-07

-01

-19-17-20

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

CR
OU

SE
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

1

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

85
86

87

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
4

706968 71 72

150 149

-14-16

-17 -18

Repl
at

-01

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

2

3

2

1

MAG BUG SUBD.

2829 27 26 25 24 23 22

13121110987

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

Windsor Street

Ro
y D

r

Eu
ca

lpt
o S

t

Sn
ap

pe
r D

r

Ba
ha

ma
s D

r

Ar
ub

a D
r

Ro
e l

Ba
zan

W Mile 17 1/2 Rd N 
Ja

ck
so

n R
d

®

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ABRAHAM QUIROGA

SITE

1 in = 250 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Mc
Co

ll

Ja
ck

so
n

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
Lot 16, Sect ion 240 Tex-Mex

John Andrew McDonald

C.O.C NO. 2009-03-01

1 ac o/o a 3 acre tract o/o an 11.68 ac

Jose A. Garcia

C.O.C NO. 08-03-01
1 ac out of 11.68 ac Lot 16, Sect ion 240 Tex-Mex

-10

JOSE A. GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

-00

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

-08    -09   -10   -11

-07

-01

-19-17-20

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

CR
OU

SE
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

1

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

85
86

87

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
4

706968 71 72

150 149

-14-16

-17 -18

Repl
at

-01

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

2

3

2

1

MAG BUG SUBD.

2829 27 26 25 24 23 22

13121110987

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18
®

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ABRAHAM QUIROGA

SITE

1 in = 250 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
Agriculture
Auto-Urban
Downtown District
General Commercial
Industrial
Mobile Home
Neighborhood Commercial
Office Business Park
Suburban
Urban
Urban University



Mc
Co

ll

Ja
ck

so
n

Mile 17 1/2

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
Lot 16, Sect ion 240 Tex-Mex

John Andrew McDonald

C.O.C NO. 2009-03-01

1 ac  o/o a 3 acre tract o/o an 11.68 ac

Jose A. Garcia

C.O.C NO. 08-03-01
1 ac  out of 11.68 ac Lot 16, Sect ion 240 Tex-Mex

-10

JOSE A. GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25

-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

-00

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

-08    -09   -10   -11

-07

-01

-19-17-20

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

CR
OU

SE
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

1

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

85
86

87

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
4

706968 71 72

150 149

-14-16

-17 -18

Repl
at

-01

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

2

3

2

1

MAG BUG SUBD.

2829 27 26 25 24 23 22

13121110987

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

Windsor Street

Ro
y D

r

Eu
ca

lpt
o S

t

Sn
ap

pe
r D

r

Ba
ha

ma
s D

r

Ar
ub

a D
r

Ro
e l

Ba
zan

W Mile 17 1/2 Rd N 
Ja

ck
so

n R
d

®

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
ABRAHAM QUIROGA
CONSIDER VARIANCE
TO THE CITY’S UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE
ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.301,
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
BULK STANDARDS, BEING A
TRACT OUT OF LOT 16, 
SECTION 240, 
TEXAS MEXICAN 
RAILWAY COMPNAY’S SURVEY, 
LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF RUSSELL ROAD 
AND NORTH ROEL BAZAN ROAD, 
AS REQUESETED BY
ABRAHAM QUIROGA

SITE

1 in = 250 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
300FT NOTIFICATION
APPLICANT SITE





























Clo
sn

er

Bu
sin

es
s H

igh
wa

y 2
81

Clo
sn

er

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

W Enfield Rd

W Austin Blvd

S
Be

wl
ey

St

S Tourist Dr

Dawson Dr

E Mark S Peña DrW Mark S Peña Dr

SClosnerBlvd

S
Clo

sn
er

B lv
d

S B
us

ine
ss

Hig
hw

ay
28

1

®

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
JORGE OCANA JR
CONSIDER VARIANCE TO 
THE CITY’S UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.304 
NON RESIDENTIAL BULK 
REQUIREMENTS, 
BEING 0.213 ACRES 
MORE OR LESS OUT OF A 16.1 ACRE 
TRACT OUT OF LOT 11, SECTION 271, 
TEXAS MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY’S 
SURVEY, LOCATED AT 
1927 TOURIST DRIVE, AS REQUESTED 
BY JORGE OCANA JR. 

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE



Clo
sn

er

Bu
sin

es
s H

igh
wa

y 2
81

Clo
sn

er

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

-09

-14 -22

-15

-10

-07

-05

-16

-04 -01

-03

-05

-01

A0600-00-000-0007-00

SOUTH PARK

T2100-00-271-001414

T2100-00-271-0011-01

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

11

123456789101112131415

1

123
23 24

24
2 1

2 1

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322 ACRES  BONITOSW Enfield Rd

W Austin Blvd

S
Be

wl
ey

St

S Tourist Dr

Dawson Dr

E Mark S Peña DrW Mark S Peña Dr

SClosnerBlvd

S
Clo

sn
er

B lv
d

S B
us

ine
ss

Hig
hw

ay
28

1

®

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
JORGE OCANA JR

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Clo
sn

er

Bu
sin

es
s H

igh
wa

y 2
81

Clo
sn

er

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

-09

-14 -22

-15

-10

-07

-05

-16

-04 -01

-03

-05

-01

A0600-00-000-0007-00

SOUTH PARK

T2100-00-271-001414

T2100-00-271-0011-01

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

11

123456789101112131415

1

123
23 24

24
2 1

2 1

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322 ACRES  BONITOSW Enfield Rd

W Austin Blvd

S
Be

wl
ey

St

S Tourist Dr

Dawson Dr

E Mark S Peña DrW Mark S Peña Dr

SClosnerBlvd

S
Clo

sn
er

B lv
d

S B
us

ine
ss

Hig
hw

ay
28

1

®

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
JORGE OCANA JR

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
Agriculture
Auto-Urban
Downtown District
General Commercial
Industrial
Mobile Home
Neighborhood Commercial
Office Business Park
Suburban
Urban
Urban University



Clo
sn

er

Bu
sin

es
s H

igh
wa

y 2
81

Clo
sn

er

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

-09

-14 -22

-15

-10

-07

-05

-16

-04 -01

-03

-05

-01

A0600-00-000-0007-00

SOUTH PARK

T2100-00-271-001414

T2100-00-271-0011-01

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

11

123456789101112131415

1

123
23 24

24
2 1

2 1

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322 ACRES  BONITOSW Enfield Rd

W Austin Blvd

S
Be

wl
ey

St

S Tourist Dr

Dawson Dr

E Mark S Peña DrW Mark S Peña Dr

SClosnerBlvd

S
Clo

sn
er

B lv
d

S B
us

ine
ss

Hig
hw

ay
28

1

®

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT NAME:
JORGE OCANA JR
CONSIDER VARIANCE TO 
THE CITY’S UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3.304 
NON RESIDENTIAL BULK 
REQUIREMENTS, 
BEING 0.213 ACRES 
MORE OR LESS OUT OF A 16.1 ACRE 
TRACT OUT OF LOT 11, SECTION 271, 
TEXAS MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY’S 
SURVEY, LOCATED AT 
1927 TOURIST DRIVE, AS REQUESTED 
BY JORGE OCANA JR. 

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
300FT NOTIFICATION
APPLICANT SITE










	December 30, 2020- Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3

	4) Excuse Absence- Alex Rios
	5) Excuse Absence- Mario Escobar
	6) Excuse Absence- George Cardenas
	7) Excuse Absence- Jorge Ortegon
	8) November 18, 2020- Minutes
	9) Lydia Ortega-418 East Stubbs Street
	Page 2
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Landuse Map
	Mailout and Site Map

	10) Steve Ferguson-700 West Orange Avenue
	Page 2
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Landuse Map
	Mailout and Site Map
	Survey
	Floor Plan
	Elevation Certificate

	11) Alejandro Montelongo-4714 Uranus Street
	Page 2
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Landuse Map
	Mailout and Site Map
	Plat
	Carport Site Plan
	Pictures
	Exhibits

	12) Rosio Carr-3504 West 17 1/2 Street
	Page 2
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Landuse Map
	Mailout and Site Map
	Survey
	Site Plan
	Exhibits

	13) Abraham Quiroga- Northeast corner of Russel Road and North Roel Bazan Road
	Page 2
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Landuse Map
	Mailout and Site Map
	Building Permit Application
	Site Plan
	Exhibits

	14) Jorge Ocana Jr.-1927 Tourist Drive
	Page 2
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Landuse Map
	Mailout and Site Map
	Survey
	Zoomed in Survey

	2021 Zoning Board of Adjustments Calendar



